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ATTN: Vendors 
 
 
RE: Project Name:    SCCC Charlie Gate 2 

Project Number:   202450003742 
Project Location: Seward, Alaska 
NEW ITB Deadline:  June 13, 2025 @ 2:00 p.m. local time 

 
 

Addendum # One (1) 
 

The Department of Corrections is issuing this addendum to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the above 
project.  In case of conflicts between this addendum and previously issued documents, this addendum 
shall take precedence. 
 
The following are questions from interested parties and the department’s response. 
 
Q:  01000 1.03 Scope of work references temporary fencing to be provided and installed prior to 
demolition of damaged gate. Please clarify the minimum requirements for this fencing, (i.e height, span, 
razor wire, or not) and where this fencing is intended to be installed. If it is intended to seal the sallyport 
during construction, will it need to be easily movable to allow periodic vehicle traffic? 
 

DOC Response: Construct a six-foot-high temporary fence across the inside of the loading dock 
sallyport with 3 strands of barbed wire at the top constructed in a manner to allow truck traffic to 
the loading dock when necessary. 

 
Q:  01000 1.03 SOW for the Gate Grade Beam required concrete to be covered for 5 days and a steel 
plate to be provided to allow vehicle traffic to pass.  01000 1.03 Construction timeline mates 2 
contradictory statements regarding a 7-day construction window. 
Please clarify the construction timeline.  It is unrealistic to complete construction within a 7-day window 
while leaving the concrete covered for 5 days after pouring. 
 

DOC Response: Construction completion window to begin after the 5-day concrete cure. 
 

Q:  01000 1.03 Gate Operator References a 14’ x 14’6” gate frame with 14 gauge fence fabric.  
Correctional standard is 6 gauge fence fabric.  Please clarify. 
 
 DOC Response: 14 ga fence fabric was a typo. Use 6 gauge fence fabric. 
 
 
This addendum is considered part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) and is to be acknowledge on your quote. 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Michael Lim 
Procurement Manager 
 
 
 
 
cc: John Gard, Facilities Manager I, DOC 

Wiliam Merchant, Facilities Manager II, DOC 
 Clif Reagle, Facilities Manager II, DOC 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum  


